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Answer thee following the question briefly (Any five).
1. What is the Form Design?

. What is Centralized Office?

. What is Right Price Purchase?

. Explain, “Office is the brain of business firms”.
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5. Explain, “Management is Universal.”

6. Define Personnel Management activities.
7. What is Decentralized Office.?

8. What is Alphabetical Filling System?

9. What is Right Gualities Purchase?

10. What is Time Base Filling System?

Detine Office and explain the Modern Office Department.

OR
Define Office. Discuss the importance of Office.
Explain the Principal of Stationary Purchase.
OR
Define Management. Explain the Levels of Management.
Filling the blank (Any Ten)
1. isinciuded in upper level management.
(Chairman, Fitter, Clerk) |
2. isincluded in bottom level management.

(Manager, Peon, Supervisor )
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3. In method of purchasing, we use advertisement for purchase.

(Tender, Quotation, None)

4. Policy making is activities
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(administrative, managerial, none)
5. isnot managerial activities.
(Directing, Planning, Typing)
6.  office service providing specialization facilities
(centralize. decentralize, none)
7. The date between Order Date and Délivery Date iscalled .
(Lite time, Lead time Live time)
8. isthe best purchasing method for [arge purchase.
(Tender, Quotation, Order)
9. purchasing method is expensive.
(Tender, Quotation, Direct)
[0.Preparing the rule is _ activities
(managerial, administrative, universal)
11. Some importance information is always accept by
{(Form, application, letter)
10. Promotion process is  department activities,
{personnel, purchase, sales)
12, filling system uses more space.
(horizontally, vertically, Cross
13. filling system is much expensive.
{centralize, decentralize, none)’
14. When the firm need to record large data, filling method is use.
(centralize, decentralize, none) |
Write True or false (Any Five) [05]
1. Office record is only in letter, notice and circular,
Higher purchase and lower purchase both are dangers.
Employmenf requirement is personnel department activities
Records are prepared for [egal matter.
Centralize Office gives equally work distribution,

Tender Purchase is use for purchasing a pencil box.
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Quotation method accepts the open cataloged.
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